



Milestone Events List

Name: (Last, Suffix, First, Middle)

Removal/Placement

- Date of First Removal Episode from Home (Ever)
- Date of Initial Removal Episode from Parent(s) Home (for current Department involvement)
- Date of Most Recent Removal Episode
- Change of Custody Ordered
- Residential Treatment Plan filed with the Court

Comment [d1]: Pre-fills from OHP but is user modifiable.

Comment [d2]: Legal Action = Removal; Result = Initial; Completed Date

Comment [d3]: OHP

Comment [d4]: Completed date

Comment [d5]: Completed date

Shelter

- Shelter Hearing Initial Removal Held (completed date)
- Petition Granted Petition Denied
- Shelter Hearing Subsequent Removal Held (completed date)
- Petition Granted Petition Denied
- Shelter Review Hearing (completed date)

Arrestment

- Dependency Petition Filed with the Court (completed date)
- Hearing – Arrestment - Initial Held (completed date)
- Parent Admitted Parent Consented Parent Denied Failed to Appear-Consent
- Applies To:
- Hearing – Arrestment - Subsequent Held (completed date)
- Parent Admitted Parent Consented Parent Denied Failed to Appear-Consent
- Applies To:

Mediation

- Mediation Held (completed date)
- Result:

Adjudication

- Child Adjudicated Dependent-Trial (completed date)
- Child Adjudicated Dependent-Consent (completed date)
- Petition Dismissed/Withdrawn (completed date)



Case Plan/Disposition

Case Plan Conference Held (completed date)
Case Plan Filed with Court (Legal) (completed date)
Include both Initial and Subsequent Filings
Disposition Hearing Result: (completed date)
Case Plan Acceptance Initial (completed date)
Case Plan Acceptance Subsequent (completed date)
Case Plan Modification - Approved by the Court (completed date)

Judicial Review

Judicial Review Initial Held (completed date)
Judicial Review Subsequent Held (completed date)
Permanency Hearing Held (completed date)

Permanency

Reunification with the Parents – Permanency Achieved (effective date)
Adoption Finalization – Permanency Achieved (effective date)
Permanent Guardianship of a Dependent Child with Relative – Permanency Achieved (effective date)
Permanent Guardianship of a Dependent Child with Non-Relative – Permanency Achieved (effective date)
Permanent Placement with a Fit and Willing Relative – Permanency Achieved (effective date)
Another Planned Permanent Living Arrangement – Permanency Achieved (effective date)

Termination of Parental Rights/Adoption

Surrenders signed – Father (user entered)
Surrenders signed – Mother (user entered)
Termination of Parental Rights Petition Filed (completed date)
Termination of Parental Rights Adjudication Order Entered - Trial
Result: (Date Order Entered)
Termination of Parental Rights Adjudication Order Entered – Consent
Result: (Date Order Entered)
Termination of Parental Rights Finalization (user entered)

Appeal

Notice of Appeal Filed (completed date)
Applies To:



Staffing (Meetings Module – End Date/Time)

Administrative Review
Adoption Applicant Review Committee
Adoption Match Staffing
Adoption Meeting
Adoption Quarterly Staffing
Appeals/Fair Hearing
Case Plan Conference
Case Staffing
Case Transfer Staffing (ESI)
Child Protection Team Staffing
Children's Medical Assessment Team Staffing
Department of Juvenile Justice Staffing
Educational Meeting
Family Team Conference
High Risk Staffing
Independent Living Staffing
Investigations Meeting
Legal Meeting
Mediation
Medical Staffing
Mental Health Staffing
Multi-Disciplinary Staffing
Other Meeting
Peer Review Meeting
Permanency Planning
Permanency Staffing
Placement Meeting
Reunification Staffing
Safety Planning Meeting
Separated Sibling Staffing – Placement Purposes
Separated Sibling Staffing for the Purpose of Adoption
Supervisory Meeting
Transfer Staffing (Between Programs)
Pre-Trial Conference
Legal Consultation



Diligent Search

Diligent Search #1

Activity #1	Subject of the Search #1	Associated Date #1
Activity #2	Subject of the Search #2	Associated Date #2
Parent Located		(Date)
Further Search Excused by Court Order		(Date)

Diligent Search #2

Activity #1	Subject of the Search #3	Associated Date #3
Parent Located		(Date)
Further Search Excused by Court Order		(Date)

Child Health Check-Up

Initial Health Check-Up Scheduled	(user entered)
Initial Health Checkup Conducted	(user entered)
Next Health Check-Up Follow-Up Scheduled	(user entered)
Health Check-Up Follow-Up Conducted	(user entered)
Dental Health Check-Up Scheduled	(user entered)
Dental Health Check-Up Conducted	(user entered)